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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director   
 

 
 
 
 
May 5, 2016 

 
 

Re:     16ITB102199B-TR, E-RATE CATEGORY II CABLING, TELECOM, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR LIBRARIES 

 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 5, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid ITB.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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16ITB102199B-TR E-RATE CATEGORY II CABLING, TELECOM, AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR LIBRARIES 
Addendum No. 5 
Page Two 

 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
The following questions were posed for the aforementioned ITB document: 
 
 
QUESTION 1: It was mentioned that we are to include demo of existing 

cabling. How are we to include pricing for demo of 
existing cable in the Bid Form?   

ANSWER 1:  For bidding purposes, vendors are to bid on the items 
listed only – Selected vendor will be provided with 
specific instructions during site assessments. 

 
QUESTION 2:  Is the price for the Data Rack to include any ladder rack 

or grounding?   
ANSWER 2:  For bidding purposes, Data Rack Only. 
 
QUESTION 3:  In Addendum 3, Instructions to Bidders, paragraph 8 

Surety Bonds, states that the bonds are not applicable. 
Paragraph 16, Basis of Award states Bid, Performance, 
and Payment Bonds are required. Please clarify which is 
correct.    

ANSWER 3:  The County is not requesting bonds of any kind for this 
project. 

  
QUESTION 4:  Can floor plans of each facility be provided to better 

provide a price for the wireless surveys?    
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ANSWER 4:  Square footage has been provided for each facility, for 
security purposes, actual floor plans will not be 
provided. 

   
 
QUESTION 5:   What type of wireless survey (voice, data, video) is 

required? 
ANSWER 5:   Data. 
  
 
QUESTION 6:  For the 6620 camera, do you want pricing for both 

domes included?    
ANSWER 6:  The list of items for the 6620 camera details three parts: 

camera, base and the dome, pricing must be provided 
for all three items. 

  
 
QUESTION 7:  Is SMARTnet needed on the phones, switches, access 

points, or cameras? If so, what Level of Support; 
8x5xNBD or 24x7x4 SNTP?      

ANSWER 7:  NO, SMARTnet is NOT required on any of the devices. 
 
QUESTION 8:  Do we need to include installation charges for the Cisco 

equipment? 
ANSWER 8:   No
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 5 

   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, May 10, 
2016 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 5, ______ day of ______, 2016. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


